From:  Schultz, Adam
Sent: 3/13/2012 1:05:15 PM
To: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Cc:
Bec:
Subject: RE: Updated: RAM Template
Just realized that | hadn’t clicked “accept” to acknowledge this meeting. | am on the line

though and was planning to taltk with you. Are you still planning to call in to discuss the RAM
AL template?

Adam C. Schultz, J.D. | Renewable Energy Policy & Procurement

California Public Utilities Commisston
505 Van Ness Avenue

San Francisco, CA 94102

Telephone: 415.703.2692

Adam.Schultz(@cpuc.ca.gov | www.cpuc.ca.gov

From: Allen, Meredith [mailto:MEAe@pae.com]

Sent: Monday, March 12, 2012 5:42 PM

To: Schultz, Adam; Allen, Meredith

Subject: Updated: RAM Template

When: Tuesday, March 13, 2012 1:00 PM-1:30 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: Conference Call

When: Tuesday, March 13, 2012 1:00 PM-1:30 PM (GMT-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).

Where: Conference Call

Note: The GMT offset above does not reflect daylight saving time adjustments.

~*~~~~~~~~

Redacted

Dial-in #

Redacted . .
MEETING NUMBER: (please also dial astericks)
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